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APPLICATION NUMBER:  SU AB 22-1690 
LUHO HEARING DATE:  February 27, 2023 CASE REVIEWER:    Israel Monsanto 

 
This application has been withdrawn by the petitioner. 
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From: Odell, Clare
To: Mason, Carmen
Subject: FW: SU-AB 22-1690
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2023 3:28:58 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Please see the email below regarding a withdrawal.
 
Clare Odell
Planning & Zoning Technician
Development Services Department (DSD)

 
P: (813) 276-8680 | VoIP: 39680
M: (813) 272-5600
E: odellcl@hillsboroughcounty.org
W: HillsboroughCounty.Org
 

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602
 

Facebook  |  Twitter  |  YouTube  |  LinkedIn  |  HCFL Stay Safe
 
Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law.
 

From: Tina Wagers <Tina.Wagers@originalhooters.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 3:27 PM
To: Odell, Clare <OdellCl@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Subject: RE: SU-AB 22-1690
 
 
External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.
 
Hi Clare,
 
Please accept this email as notice that Hoots of Carrollwood, Inc. is going to withdraw our Special
Use Alcoholic Beverage Permit Application.  Thanks you for all your assistance!
 
Tina H. Wagers
Director of Office Administration/Paralegal

HMC Hospitality Group Inc.
107 Hampton Road, Suite 200
Clearwater, FL 33759
727/725-2551
727/725-4717 (fax)
tina.wagers@originalhooters.com
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.fb.com%2FHillsboroughFL&data=05%7C01%7CMasonC%40hillsboroughcounty.org%7Cfead0e7acdce47b4c61008dafa5bc833%7C81fe4c9d9bb849bd90ed89b8063f4c8a%7C1%7C0%7C638097569380696066%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jYoyWAAP8Xof8Qz3GylhxzYhQ4cGsquD1zWFs1lBMoc%3D&reserved=0
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fhcflgov.net%2Fstaysafe&data=05%7C01%7CMasonC%40hillsboroughcounty.org%7Cfead0e7acdce47b4c61008dafa5bc833%7C81fe4c9d9bb849bd90ed89b8063f4c8a%7C1%7C0%7C638097569380696066%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZgBt8fCF6kO3CY4CNqRXVc5XVQ6D0wb%2F4nvGTcl9hmw%3D&reserved=0
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	This application has been withdrawn by the petitioner.

